PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT
Rm 120 Municipal Services Building
Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685

FAX: (215) 686-4716

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA

Hugh Ortman
Procurement Commissioner

November 30, 2011

BID NUMBER: T2XN6730

TITLE: Purchase of Correctional Furniture
DEPARTMENT: Philadelphia Prisons System
DATE TO OPEN:  December 09, 201 1at 10:30 AM

ADDENDUM # 1

TO ALL BIDDERS:
You are hereby notified of the following changes to the above mentioned bid:

Page 18
Item #5.3 — Seating; Boulder Beam with End Arms

Question #1: The individual seat is 17” but a single seating unit (including frame) is 23” wide. Is
this what you want?

Answer #1: Yes
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Item #5.4 — Table; Cafeteria, Oasis

Question #2: The model number references 3 different options. Should this item be bolt down or
free standing, swivel or fixed seats and laminate table top or stainless steel inlay top?

Answer #2: This item should be bolt down and have fixed seats and a stainless steel inlay top.
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Item #5.5 — Table; Jupiter Square
Question #3: Should this item have a 36”x 36” table top or 42”x 42” table top?
Answer #3: This item should have a 42”x 42” table top.

Item #5.6 — Table; Slammer Square
Question #4: Should this item have a 36”x 36” table top or 42”x 42” table top?
Answer #4: This item should have a 36”x 36” table top.

Item #5.7 — Table; Correctable Folding
Question #5: Is the length 48”, 60”, 72” or 96”7
Answer #5: The length is 60”.
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Item #5.8 — Mirror; Duravision, Full Dome

Question #6: Is the diameter 18” (FD18) or 24” (FD24)?

Answer #6: The diameter is 18”; Norix Group, Inc. Model # FD18 for ref.

Item #5.9 — Box; Inmate Property
Question #7: There are 4 sizes available. Which size do you want?

Answer #7: Norix Group, Inc. Model #PB200 (Standard) 9lbs. for ref.

Item #5.10 — Lids; for Inmate Property Box
Question #8: There are 4 sizes available. Which size do you want?
Answer #8: Norix Group, Inc. Model # PB200 for ref.
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Item #5.11 — Bunk; Stack-A-Bunk
Question #9: There are 2 sizes available. Which size do you want?

Answer #9: 25” x 78” Sleep Surface; Norix Group, Inc Model #B530-201 for ref.

Item #5.12 — Mirror; Cell
Question #10: There are 2 sizes available. Which size do you want?
Answer #10: 11 14” x 17 14>

Please sign, date and return this addendum with your bid to the Procurement Department, 1401 J.F K
Boulevard, Bid Room 170A, Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685 as it now becomes a part of the proposal.
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Buyer, A. Campfield

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

FIRM NAME (PRINT)

DATE

AC/sj




